



SENT VIA EMAIL

February 26, 2014

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU
X0B 1J0

phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca , licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

RE: NWB Water Licenses 2BE-ANI0813, 2BE-NTI0507, 2BE-REG0608, 2BE-SIL0709, 2BE-TOR1014, 2BE-WLS0406

Dear Ms. Beaulieu,

With regards to the above mentioned licenses, the Nunavut Water Board recently gave notice to North Arrow that annual reports were missing for each license. Please accept this letter as confirmation that no work has been carried out on these projects for some time.

NWB Water License 2BE-ANI0813

Issued: Oct. 30, 2008 Expired: Oct. 31, 2013 Annual Reports outstanding: 2012, 2013

North Arrow did not carry out work on this project in 2012 and 2013.

NWB Water License 2BE-NTI0507

Issued: July 5, 2005 Expired: July 31, 2007 Annual Reports outstanding: 2007

North Arrow did not carry out work on this project in 2007.

NWB Water License 2BE-REG0608

Issued: Aug. 1, 2006 Expired: July 31, 2008 Annual Reports outstanding: 2008

North Arrow did not carry out work on this project in 2008.

NWB Water License 2BE-SIL0709

Issued: May 17, 2007 Expired: May 31, 2009 Annual Reports outstanding: 2009

North Arrow did not carry out work on this project in 2009.

NWB Water License 2BE-TOR1014

Issued: Jan. 7, 2010 Expires: Dec. 31, 2014 Annual Reports outstanding: 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013

North Arrow did not carry out work on this project in 2010, 2011, 2012 or 2013.

NWB Water License 2BE-WLS0406

Issued: Aug. 4, 2004 Expired: July 31, 2006 Annual Reports outstanding: 2006

North Arrow did not carry out work on this project in 2006.

If you have questions regarding this correspondence please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,
NORTH ARROW MINERALS INC.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Mike MacMorran', with a stylized, cursive script.

Mike MacMorran